
From: Brian Aglukark
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 110519 2BE-TUK1015 Advanced Exploration Inc - Amendment Type "B"- Qikiqtani Region
Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 9:33:50 AM

Morning Phyllis;
 
Proposal falls outside the approved boundaries of the KRLUP and the NRLUP.  Any questions
concerns, please do not hesitate.
 
Brian
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 5:39 PM
To: Gary Williams; Christina Carter
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 110519 2BE-TUK1015 Advanced Exploration Inc - Amendment Type "B"- Qikiqtani Region
 

Notice to all Parties:
Please see attached letters and notices for the above application, which requires review
and comments.  All documents received are on the ftp site at the following link (username
public and password registry.)
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-
%20Exploration/2BE-TUK1015%20Advanced/1%20APPLICATION/2011%20Amendment%201/
 
Note that the deadline for comments is June 19, 2011.  Those organizations with bulletin
boards, and identified on the attached letter to Local Organizations,  are respectfully
requested to print off and post the attached notices for a period of 30 days, on our behalf.
 
Regards,
 
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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